Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health

Sent: 02 July 2025 15:53

To: Development Control

Cc: Christie Burns

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2208/0F1 - LAND AT BOWRIE FAULD, WEST OF SMITHY

BANKS, HOLMROOK

Application for approval of the reserved matters of appearance, layout, scale and landscaping as
outlined in the original outline planning permission 4/21/2534/001 — Residential development with
all matters reserved except for access

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

There are no objections to, and comments on, this proposal from Environmental Health.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730
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